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General Sinclair, 
 
In reply to a tender issued on 22 august by your Service - the Royal Security Police Service 
of the Kingdom of Gotzborg - Anthelia Automotive hereby desires to submit a pricing 
proposal for the construction and delivery of fourteen (14) general purpose trailers. 
 
The model our company proposes is the ATLAS-trailer, customized to fit the needs of a 
modern police force. This trailer is entirely constructed in steel and its measurements are as 
followed: 
 

- length: 3,5m 
- width: 1,5m 
- height: 2,5m (at its highest point) 

 
The volume of the trailer is approximately 12m³(to give a comparison, the AA CARRIER 1 
can transport up to 22m³) and can support payload weights of up to 500kg. Evidently, as a 
product of Anthelia Automotive, the ATLAS-trailer is compatible with the AA CARRIER 1. 
 
Below you find some representations of the ATLAS-trailer. You will notice that the trailer is 
fenced at one side. This fence can be removed, an option which will decrease the price/unit. 
Yet, we would recommend the installation of the fence, as an ATLAS trailer could be used in 
a blockade (fence side towards “hostile force”) behind which your police forces can then 
shield. The trailer can also carry its payload while fully ceiled. For that purpose the end- and 
middle-part of the support bar can and must be stretched out to support the cover-up sail. If 
you choose the non-fenced ATLAS version, the sail can may be attached without having to 
stretch parts of the support bar. Of course, the transport volume will then be much lower. 
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The price/unit of the ATLAS-trailer is 700* (approximately 385 GTh). Total price for fourteen 
trailers would amount to 9800*. However, given that this would be the third large order by the 
RSPS, Anthelia Automotive would like to offer your Service a discount of 1000*, which is a 

little bit more than 10% of the original total price. Our proposed price therefore is 8800* 
(4840 GTh). The production of 14 ATLAS-trailer will require up to 3 weeks. 
 
If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. Anthelia 
Automotive remains at your service. 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
Koen Nevens 
Manager of Anthelia Automotive 
Koen.nevens@hotmail.com
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